MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON JEFFERY NEAL

DIRECTOR
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Utban County Council
FROM: > ‘6‘ N
Jeftery Neal, Director
Division of Traffic Engineering
DATE: October 9, 2023
SUBJECT: Horizontal Curve Warning Classification Project — Quality Counts, LLC (QC)
Request

Authorization to enter into an agreement with Quality Control, LLC (QC) to evaluate approximately 1,100
centerline miles of city streets and county roads to ensure all horizontal curves are signed according to current
regulations.

Why are you requesting?

A comprehensive review of all horizontal curves is necessary to make sure guidance for regulatory and advisory
signs in the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices MUTCD) is being adhered to. The method used by QC
is systematic, consistent, and reduces the chance of human error.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $137,500
The cost for future FY'is: $ 0.00

Are the funds budgeted?
Yes. 1136-303602-3604-71207, Horizontal Curve Warning Classification Project
File Number:

Director/Commissioner: Neal/Albright
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